Mastercreation TFS

From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 20 May 2024 12:05

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Pravin Takle; Jogeswar Sahu

Subject: Re: Quotation for patra shed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Onkar,
PFA vendor details.

Vendor name:- Prime Window fashion
Contact number:- 9833009790

Email:- primewindowfashion9@gmail.com
Entity:- Kapco Banquest & catering Pvt. Ltd.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Sunday, May 19, 2024 8:24 AM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Quotation for patra shed

Dear Sir,
Please share vendor contact details and email id.

Thanks & Regards,
Ombkar Sawant



From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Sent: 18 May 2024 16:26

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

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
As per trail mail please find the supplier code RV232412330 (Prime Window Fashion) and request you to activate the vendor.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish

From: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>

Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle@kapcocatering.com>

Subject: RE: Quotation for patra shed

Dear harish,

The Prime window Fashion is disabled. Kindly share supplier details to Mastercreation TFS for Activation.
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Regards,
Jogeswar



From: Harish Tirlotkar <maintenance@kapcocatering.com>
Sent: 15 May 2024 15:11

To: Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Pravin Takle <pravin.takle @kapcocatering.com>

Subject: Quotation for patra shed

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sahu,

PFA quote and comparison.
It's very urgent and to be done before monsoon.

Thanks & Regards,
Harish



